Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY

Division Memorandum ,
No. 298 series 2019 ELEASE

, DEFED
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent % DATE:.C93A 2019

Chiefs, CID & SGOD Ry Lil dazl

Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals/School Heads of Public & Private Secondary Schools

All Concerned
From: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: 2019 DCAA BASKETBALL TOURNAMENT
Date: Ayt 28,2019

1. The DCAA in partnership with Dagupan City Sports Commission will conduct
Basketball Tournament (Elementary Boys, Secondary Boys and Girls) competition.

2. There will be a solidarity meeting of all coaches, DCAA Officers, Sports Coordmators
Officers and, DCSC on September 6, 2019; 2:00 PM at WGES 1.

3. The following are to be submitted on or before September 13, 2019 c/o Mrs. Sheryl
S. Villacorta, EPS-MAPEH:
Gallery
Certificate of Enrolment
Photocopy of PSA/NSO/Local Birth Certificate
' Medical Certificate
Dental Certificate
Parental Consent
Certificate of Employment (Coach)
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4. immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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